CITY OF VICKSBURG

Legal Department
1401 Walnut St.
P. O. Box 150
Nancy D. Thomas Vicksburg, MS 39181 Julianne F. Decker
City Attorney (601) 631-2983 phone City Prosecutor
Walterine Langford (601) 634-6232 fax Brenda Bartlett
Assoc. City Attorney Paralegal

September 5, 2018

Via email to: JTom(@aclu-ms.org

Mr. Joshua Tom, Legal Director
ACLU of Mississippi

Mr. Eric S. Tars, Senior Attorney
National Law Center on
Homelessness & Poverty

Gentlemen:

Mayor George Flaggs, Jr., requested that I respond to your letter dated August 28,
2018, regarding Vicksburg’s Code of Ordinances, Sections 17-36 and 20-34.

Please be advised that the City of Vicksburg is not enforcing these ordinances, and
we are in the process of removing them from our Code of Ordinances along with other
ordinances that date back to 1959.

Thank you for your courtesies in this matter.

Sincerely,
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ancy THomas
City Attorney

cc:  Mayor George Flaggs, Jr.
Police Chief Milton Moore
Deputy Chief Bobby Stewart
Deputy Chief Eric Paymon



